
Kim, Sabrina

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 11:52 AM
To: Stickney, Matt; Theis, Rick; Lamothe, Colleen; Holland, Alyx
Subject: 8 million surgical masks shipment has arrived

Hi there -just confirming the shipment arrived in T.O.

 Original Message 
From: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 10:24 AM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Deagle, Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Zimmerman,
Shannon <Shannon.Zimnnerman@dpmo-cvpnn.gc.ca>
Cc: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>; Roy,
Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>; MacKnight,
Aisling (HC/SC) <aisling.macknight@canada.ca>
Subject: FLAG/Update - Supply flight landed in Toronto this AM

Hello—Flag on a new delivery and language below:

We can confirm that the flight coming in from China has landed in Toronto this morning, expected to contain millions of

surgical masks as well as the orders made directly by Quebec and Nova Scotia.

The goods are being received, assessed by PHAC and then will be distributed as soon as possible through the new
arrangement with Amazon and Canada Post to the provinces (lead by PHAC).

Sent from my iPhone
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